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January 2, 2018

Xiomara Nufiez, M.B.A

Local Program Coordinstor _
Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT)
District VI-Adam Leigh Cann Building
Program Management Room 61124

1000 NW 111th Avenue

Miami, Florida 33172

Re:  Request for Amendment to Local Agency Program (LAPY Agreement FM No, 434688-1
FIU UniversityCity Prosperity Proj. Along SW 108 Ave & SR 90/SW 8 St,

Dear Ms. Nufiez:
Florida International University respectfully requests an.11-month extension of time to the Local Agency

Program (LAP} Agreement between the Florida Depattmient of Transpertation (FDOT) and Florida
International University (FIU) for the project described below:

Project Description o FMNe. | Contract | Amonnt Curreat | Requested

No. ' End Date | End Date
FIU UniversityCity Prosperity Proj. 434688-1 | ARI73 | $15,445,663 | 3/31/2018 | 271572019
Along SW 109 Ave & SR S0/SW §.St. . 3

Justification for Extension: LAP Agreement 434688-1 funds the TIGER Discretionary grant awarded by the
U.S. Department of Transportation / Federal Highway Administration (DOT/FHWA) under agreement FHFA
FY 2013 Tiger Grant No. 12 to FIU. On December 11, 2017 DOT/FHWA exccuted amendment two (attached)
to the sbove referenced prant award amending the project’s schedule summnary to indicate that the praject will
be closed out by February 15, 2019. Accordingly, we request that the end date for LAP Agreement 434688-1
be-amended to coincide with the revised close out end date of Febroary 15, 2019 as stipulated in the recently
executed amendment two for FHWA FY 2013 Tiger Grant No. 12.

1 thank you in advance for yonr consideration of our request. If vou have an tions about this request then
please feel free to contact me at o7 via einail at H&‘

Stncerel

Roberto M, Gatierrez Appraved:
Asgistant Vice President for Research

Ce: Kenneth A. Jessell, PR D., MBA

FIU Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer #%2 Harold Desdunes, P.E.
Director of Transportation

Jorge E. Yi, MA, MBA Development

FIU Post Award Coordinator IIT DOT
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